| VLB ARRAY MEMO No._449_|

Interoffice
National Radio Astronomy Observatory
New Mexico
July 31, 1989
To: Recipients of VLBA Memos
From: Betty Trujillo
Subject: VLBA Memos Distributed During June - July, 1989

Main Series

645 Walker, L. UAI Antenna Drawings.

646 Trujillo, B. VLBA Memos Dist. April-May, 1989.
647 Trujillo, B. VLBA Site Addresses and Information.
648 Trujillo, B. VLBA Teleconference Schedules.

Acquisition

151 A.E.E. Rogers, R. J. Cappallo, H. Hinteregger,
D. L. Smythe, A.R. Whitney. Recorder "pretest"
- Methods for checking recorder performance.

152 A.E.E. Rogers. A Magnetic Circuit Model for the
VLBA Headstack.

153 A.E.E. Rogers. Recommendations for DAR Protection
Measures.

154 J.F. Connolly, H. F. Hinteregger. MKIIIA/VLBA Narrow
Track Headstack Commercial Spec.

155 A.E.E. Rogers. VLBA Data Acquisition Group.

156 A.E.E. Rogers. Tests of New Large Diameter Idler Roller.
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Note: 1If any of the above memos are of interest to you, please
request them from:

Betty Trujillo
NRAO

P.O. Box O
Socorro, NM 8780
505-835-7231



